
FILED 1/28/2020 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00605-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 28, 2020 

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kordell A. ~ Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Finance 

J~~htoLJ, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Finance 

Docket No. 20190114-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Alachua 

County by Gator Waterworks, Inc. 

Docket No. 20190116-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard 

County by Merritt Island Utility Company, Inc. 

Docket No. 20190125-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter 

County by The Woods Utility Company 

Please file the attached documents that were provided by the Utilities in the above-referenced dockets. 

The documents include supplemental information related to the Utilities' travel to attend the customer 

meetings and Commission Conference. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please do not 

hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Attachment 
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Kordell Wilson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net> 

Monday, January 27, 2020 12:36 PM 

Kordell Wilson 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Todd Brown 

FW: Scanned from HP 

[Untitled].pdf 

Here are the requested hotel statements and reservation. 

Thanks. 

Troy Rendell 

Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities 

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 

New Port Richey, FL 34652 

(Office) 727-848-8292 x245 

(Mobile) 727-777-2508 

(Fax) 727-848-7701 

(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net 

-----Original Message-----

From: HP E87660 [mailto:scanner@uswatercorp.net] 

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 12:36 PM 

To: Troy Rendell 

Subject: Scanned from HP 

DO NOT REPLY 
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W. Rendell 

Arrive: 13Nov19 

DATE. 

13Nov19 
13Nov19 
13Nov19 
14Nov19 

SPRlnGHILL SUITES"· 
av MARAilOTT 

SPRINGHILL SUITES BY MARRIOTT®/ GAINESVILLE 

4155 Sw 40th Blvd, Gainesville Fl 32608 P 352.376.8873 
sprlnghlllsuites.com 

Tlme: 01 :40PM 

Room:330 

Room Type: KSTE 

Numbet of'Guflts: 1 

"'tee· $118.0\) · Clerf<: 

Depart 14Nov19 Tlm~: 

DESCRIPTION CHARGES 

Room Charge 
Occupancy Sales Tax 
State Occupancy Tax 

· Visa 
card #: v1xxxxxxxxxxxx411111111 

Amount: 132. 16 Auth: 093059 Signature on File 

This card was electronically swiped on 13Nov19 

118.00 
5.90 
8.26 

BALANCE: 0:00 

CREDITS 

132.16 

Marriott Bonvoy Account # xxxx>all Your Marriott Bonvoy points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your 

account. Check your Marriott Bonvoy account statement or your online statement for updated activity. 

We Want To Hear From You!!!! Go To Tripadvisor.com And Tell Us About Your Stay 

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement" on Marriott.com. 

Operated under license from Marriott International, Inc. or one of its affiliates. 

To plan your nex1 stay, visit springhillsuites.com. 



Fairfield. 
ev MAlllillO'TJ 

Fairfield by Marrlott4' Town Center Melbourne Viera 
2400 Town Center Ave, Melbourne, FL 32940 P 321.425.2800 
Falrfleld.Marrtott.com 

DATE 

04Nov19 
04Nov19 
04Nov19 
05Nov19 

DESCRIPTION 

Room Charge 
State Occupancy Tax 
County Tax 
Vi$a 

A 
c1Ja8rc18#B: vAt'°:_XXXXX22xxsx QF~I mount . utrr: 0311 igneture on 1e 

This card was electronically swiped on 04Nov 19 

CHARGES 

124.00 
868 
6.20 

CREDITS 

138.88 

Marriott Bonvoy Account# XX)C S our Marriott Bonvoy points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your account 
Check your Marriott Bonvoy account statement or your online statement for updated activity. 

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement'' on Marriott.com. 

Operated under Hcense from Marrion International. Inc. or one of its affiliates. 

Take the comfort of the Fairfield sleep experience home. Visit Fairfield's official retail store FairfieldStore.com. 



Fairfield 
BY MAIUllOTT 

Fairfield by Marrlotf Titusvllle Kennedy Space Center 
4735 Helen Hauser Blvd, litusville Fl 32780 P 321.385.1818 
Fairfield.Marriott.com 

Sharon Pu~ri~ 
4939 Cross ~u Blvd 
New Prt Rchy FL.34652-3434 
Ui Water Corp 

Arriye: C>4Nc.,v19 

DATE 

04Nov19 
04Nov19 
04Nov19 
04Nov19 

llme: 03:06PM 

DESCRIPTION 

Advance Deposit 
Room Charge 
State Occupancy Tax 
County Tax 

~part: 05Nov19 

Rlem::300 
Room rype: Kl~ 
Numb* of Guests; 1 
Rate: $112.00 

CHARGES 

112,00 
7.84 
5.60 

~LANCE: D.00 

Clerk: CLR 

Folio N\Jmber: 78573 

CREDITS 

125.44 

Marriott Bonvoy Account# Your Marriott Bonvoy points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your account. 
Check your Marriott Bonvoy account statement or your online statement for updated actMty. 

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement" on Marriott.com. 

Operated under license from Marriott International, Inc. or one of its affiliates. 

Take the comfort of the Fairfield sleep experience home. Visit Fairfield's official retail store FairfieldStore.com. 



Sharon Put\llafflt& 

4939 Ct'OS$Beyou Btvfl 
New Prt Ftthy'FL 346524434 

Us Weter S.rvices 

SPRlnGHILL SUITES" 
BY MARFIIOTT 

SPRINGHILL SUITES BY MARRIOTT®/ GAINESVILLE 
4155 Sw 40th Blvd, Gainesville Fl 32608 P 352.376.8873 

springhillsultes.com 

Room T_,: Kilfi 

Numetr of Guests: 1 
1Rete: $1i14,00 

Amve: 1aNov19 1lme: 02:331'M Folio Number: 64472 

DATE 

06Nov19 
13Nov19 
13Nov19 
13Nov19 
13Nov19 
13Nov19 
13Nov19 
13Nov19 
14Nov19 

DESCRIPTION 

Advance Deposit 
Market Wine 
Sales Tax 
Market Beverage 
Sales Tax 
Room Charge 
Occupancy Sales Tax 
State Occupancy Tax 
Visa 

Card#: VI~ 
Amount: 15.51 Auth: 014775 Signature on File 

CHARGES 

11.22 
0.79 
3.27 
0.23 

114.00 
5.70 
7.98 

CREDITS 

127.68 

15.51 

Marriott Bonvoy Account # xxxxall Your Marriott Bonvoy points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your 
account. Check your Marriott Bonvoy account statement or your online statement for updated activity. 

We Want To Hear From Youllll Go To Tripadvlsor.com And Tell Us About Your Stay 

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement" on Marriott.com. 

Operated under license from Marriott International, Inc. or one of its affiliates. 

To plan your next stay, visit springhillsultes.com. 



Troy Rendell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Courtyard By Marriott Reservations 
Tuesday, November 26, 2019 4:15 PM 
trendell@uswatercorp.net 
Reservation Confirmation# I p for Courtyard Tallahassee Downtown/Capitol 

ENHANCE YOUR STAY I SUMMARY OF CHARGES I CONTACT US 

Thank you for booking directly with us, William Rendell. 

You're ready to move forward. 

Mon, Mar 02, 2020 - Tue, Mar 03, 2020 
Confirmation Number: 

Check-In: Monday, March 2, 2020 03:00 PM 

Check-Out: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 12:00 PM 
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Number of rooms 

Guests per room 

Guarantee Method 

Total for Stay ( all rooms) 

Room 1 

Room Type> 

Guaranteed Requests: 

None 

ALL REQUESTS > 

Modify or Cancel Reservation 

A Hotel Alert 

1 Room 

1 Adult 

Credit Card Guarantee, Visa 

142.88 USO 

Guest room, 1 King, Sofa bed 

All rates at this hotel include complimentary in-room high speed Internet 
access. 

Enhance your stay 
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Monday, March 2, 2020- Tuesday, March 3, 2020 

1 Night at 127.00 USO per night per room 

AAA Hot Deals 

Taxes & Fees (per night per room) 

Estimated Government Taxes & Fees 

Totals 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 

Other Charges 

Complimentary on-site parking 

15.88 USO 

142.88 USO 

Rate Details & Cancellation Policy 

• You may cancel your reservation for no charge before 11:59 PM local hotel 
time on Saturday, February 29, 2020 (2 day[s] before arrival). 

Please note that we will assess a fee of 142.88 USO if you must cancel after this 
deadline. 

• Please be prepared to show proof of eligibility for your rate (such as a membership 
card, corporate or government identification card. or proof of your age). 

• Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in 
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